

Skills for a greener world

Training Provider Directory

Version 5



ENERGY & UTILITIES INDEPENDENT ASSESSMENT SERVICE







June 2023



Contents	
Recognisers of Training	3
Approved Gas Training Centres	5
East	5
Isle of Man	9
Midlands	10
North East	26
Northern Ireland	
North West	
Scotland	45
London & South East	52
Southern Central and South West	68
Wales	76

All new entrant training programs in downstream gas work must comply with IGEM/IG/1 'Standards of Training in Gas Work.' and be recognised by an IGEM accredited 'Recogniser of Training'. The information contained in this directory was to be correct at the time of web publishing.



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
RECOGNISERS OF TRAINING				
AdSkills Certification Ltd				
Unit 15, Heston Industrial Mall, Church Road, Hounslow, Middlesex TW5 0LD	↓ ✓	✓	\checkmark	
Tel: 020 8569 5060				
E: info@adskills.org.uk				
Blueflame Certification Limited	_ ✓	~	~	
Unit 26, Chatterley Whitfield, Enetrprise Centre, Biddulph Road, Chatterley Whitfield, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, ST6 8UW				 ✓
Tel: 0845 194 9031				
W: www.blueflamecertification.com				
BPEC Services				
1-2 Mallard Way, Pride Park, Derby, DE24 8GX	-			
Tel: 01332 376000	 ✓ 	\checkmark	\checkmark	\checkmark
W: www.bpec.org.uk	-			
Cert-ain				
58A High Street, Melbourne, Derbyshire. DE73 8GJ	✓			
Tel: 01332 987220		v	V	▼
W: www.cert-ain.com				



City and Guilds				
5-6 Giltspur Street, London, EC1A 9DE	✓	\checkmark		
W: www.cityandguilds.com				
ERS Certification				
Lincoln Court, Bryggen Way, Kings Lynn, PE30 2HZ	- ✓			
Tel: 01553 771147		V	×	¥
W: www.erscert.co.uk				
EAL				
Unit 2, The Orient Centre, Greycaine Road, Watford, Hert, WD24 7GP	✓			
W: www.eal.org.uk				
LCL AWARDS				
Unit 2, I Rowdell Road, Northolt, Middlesex, UBS 5QR				
Tel: 020 8839 2439] `		×	
W: www.lclawards.co.uk]			
NICEIC Certification				
Whitting Valley Road, Old Whitting, Chesterfield, S41 9EY		\checkmark		
Tel: 01246 269048	√			×
W: www.niceic.com/other-services/niceic-certification				
UK Certification				
Unit 5, Station Close, Westover Trading Estate, Lang port , Somerset,				
TA10 9RB	•	•	v	¥
W: www.ukcertification.org				



APPROVED GAS TRAINING CENTRES EAST Anglia Heating Training Limited Unit 407, Copper Smith Way, Wymondham, Norfolk, NR18 0WY Tel: 01953 857 448 E: ahtnorfolk@gmail.com ATC @ The College of West Anglia Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 2QW Tel: 07798 816780 E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com Cambridge Regional College Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL Tel: 01206 712899	Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG	
Anglia Heating Training Limited Unit 407, Copper Smith Way, Wymondham, Norfolk, NR18 0WY Tel: 01953 857 448 E: ahtnorfolk@gmail.com ATC @ The College of West Anglia Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 2QW Tel: 07798 816780 E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com Cambridge Regional College Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	APPROVED GAS TRAINING CENTRES					
Unit 407, Copper Smith Way, Wymondham, Norfolk, NR18 0WY Tel: 01953 857 448 E: ahtnorfolk@gmail.com ATC @ The College of West Anglia Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 2QW Tel: 07798 816780 E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com Cambridge Regional College Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	EAST					
Tel: 01953 857 448 E: ahtnorfolk@gmail.com ATC @ The College of West Anglia Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 2QW Tel: 07798 816780 E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com Cambridge Regional College Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	Anglia Heating Training Limited					
E: ahtnorfolk@gmail.com ATC @ The College of West Anglia Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 2QW Tel: 07798 816780 E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com Cambridge Regional College Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	Unit 407, Copper Smith Way, Wymondham, Norfolk, NR18 0WY					
ATC @ The College of West Anglia Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 2QW Tel: 07798 816780 E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com Cambridge Regional College Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	Tel: 01953 857 448	v	▼		v	
Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 2QW Tel: 07798 816780 E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com Cambridge Regional College Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	E: ahtnorfolk@gmail.com					
Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 2QW Tel: 07798 816780 E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com Cambridge Regional College Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL						
Tel: 07798 816780 ✓	ATC @ The College of West Anglia		✓			
E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com Cambridge Regional College Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	Kings Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 2QW					
Cambridge Regional College ✓ ✓ Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT ✓ ✓ Colchester College ✓ ✓ Sheepen Road, Colchester ✓ ✓ Essex ✓ ✓ CO3 3LL ✓ ✓	Tel: 07798 816780	¥		•		
Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	E: john@angliatrainingcentre.com					
Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL						
Colchester College Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	Cambridge Regional College					
Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL	Science Park Campus, Kings Hedges Road, Cambridge, CB4 2QT	•				
Sheepen Road, Colchester Essex CO3 3LL						
Essex CO3 3LL	Colchester College					
CO3 3LL	Sheepen Road, Colchester					
	Essex	✓				
Tel: 01206 712899	CO3 3LL					
	Tel: 01206 712899					



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Combined Heating Services Ltd				
24 White Lodge Business Estate, Hall Road, Norwich, Norfolk. NR4 6DG				
Tel: 01603 622 001 Samantha Joel	•			
E: info@chsl.org.uk				
Domestic Gas Services	- 			
Training and Assessment Centre, Sutton Road, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR30 3NB		✓		
Tel: 01493 745 888				
E: domesticgasuk@aol.com				
East Coast College				
St Peters Street				
Lowestoft, Suffolk	•			
NR32 2NB				
Essex Skills Centre				
Unit 4 Grange way, Edward Park, Colchester, Essex, CO2 8FZ	 ✓ 			
Tel: 01702 804318 Ben Bayliss			v	
E: info@essexskills.co.uk				
	•	•		•



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Flixtac Ltd				
Second Avenue, Flixborough Ind Est, Flixborough, North Lincolnshire , DN15 8SD	✓	✓		
Tel. 01724 849689				
Email: office@flixtac.co.uk				
		• •		
Norwich City College	✓			
Ipswich Road				
Norwich				
NR2 2LJ				
NGEO Ltd		✓ ✓		
19 Mahoney Green, Rackheath, Norwich, Norfolk NR13 6JY	\checkmark			
Tel. 01603 952426				
Peterborough Regional College				
Park Crescent, Peterborough, PE1 4DZ	v			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Suffolk College				
Rope Walk, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP4 1LT				
Tel: 01473 382200		Ŷ		
paulmeadows@suffolk.ac.uk				
Suffolk New College - Suffolk Rural				
Charity Lane				
Suffolk				
IP6 9EY				
			-	
South East Essex College				
Luckyn Lane				
Essex	✓			
SS14 3AX				
Tel: +441702220400				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG	
The College of West Anglia					
Tennyson Avenue, Kings Lynn Norfolk					
PE30 2QW] •				
Tel: +4414244422220					
The College of West Anglia- Isla Ca	✓				
Ramnoth Road					
Wisbech					
Cambridgeshire					
PE13 2JE					
University Academy Holbeach					
Park Road					
Spalding					
PE12 7PU					
ISLE OF MAN					
Energy Development Services Ltd					
Isle of Man	 ✓ 				
Tel: 01793 840055					
E: john@energydevelopmentservice.com					
W: www.energydevelopmentservice.com					



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG	
MIDLANDS					
Abingdon and Witney College					
Abingdon Campus					
Wotton Road	v				
Abingdon, Oxfordshire, OX14 1GG					
Abingdon and Witney College					
Witney Campus, Holloway Road					
Witney, Oxfordshire	v				
Tel: +441993703464208					
Advance 4 Training (Coventry)					
Unit 2 Falkland Close, Charter Avenue Industrial Est					
Tel: 0208 570 5557	v	v	•		
E: admin@advance4training.com					
Barnfield College					
Enterprise Way					
Luton, Bedfordshire	V				
LU3 4BU					



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Birmingham Metropolitan College				
James Watt Campus, Aldridge Road, Birmingham, B44 8NE	v	¥		
Birmingham Metropolitan College				
Sutton coldfield Campus, 34 Lichfield Road, B74 2NW	•			
Blue Flame Associates	✓			
Unit 8, High Carr Network Centre, Millennium Way, High Carr Business		\checkmark		
Centre, Newcastle Under Lyme, ST5 7XE			~	\checkmark
Tel: 0845 194 90 40				
E: training@blueflameassociates.com				
C & C Gas Training				
170 Victoria Street, Grimsby, Lincolnshire, DN31 1NX				
Tel: 01472 561 465	•			
E: admin@candcgastraining.com				
Central Bedfordshire College				
Kingsway, Dunstable, Bedfordshire				
LU5 4HG]			
Tel: +441582477776				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Central Midlands Assessment & Training (CMAT)				
Unit 10 & 11 Huntingdon Court, Huntingdon Way, Measham, DE12 7NQ.	↓	\checkmark		
Tel: 01530 515535				
City of Wolverhampton College				
Wellington Road	 ✓ 			
Bilston				
Wolverhampton, WV14 6BT				
Tel 01902 836 000				
E: ail@wolvcoll.ac.uk	1			
W: www.wolvcoll.ac.uk]			
City of Wolverhampton College				
Paget Road Campus]			
Wolverhampton, WV6 0DU				
Tel 01902 836 000				
E: kingm@wolvcoll.ac.uk				
W: www.wolvcoll.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Derby College				
The Round House, Round House Road, Pride Park, Derby, DE24 8JE				
Tel: Mark Elkins 03001 237890	v			
E: mark.elkins@derby-college.ac.uk				
Dudley College of Technology				
The Broadway, Dudley, DY1 4AS	v			
Develop Training Ltd				
Ascot Drive, Derby, Derbyshire, DE24 8GW]	✓		
Tel: Gary Fisher 01332 253504]			
Mob: 07968 100791]			
E: gary.fisher@developtraining.co.uk or enquiries@developtraining.co.uk	1			
W: www.developtraining.co.uk]			
EAS Mechanical (Northampton)				
69 St James Mill Road, Northampton, NN5 5JP	 ✓ 	\checkmark		
Tel: 01604 630823				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG	
Elements Training & Assessment					
Unit 4 Timmis Road, Stambermill Industrial Estate, Stourbridge, West Midlands, DY9 7BQ	✓	\checkmark			
E: matthew@elementstrainingcentre.com					
Elite Training and Assessment Limited		~			
9a Wainwright Street	✓				
Aston , Birmingham, B6 5TH					
Tel: 0121 601 2541					
E: info@elitetrainingandassessments.co.uk					
Energy Training Centre		✓			
3 Whitemoor Court, Nottingham, NG8 5BY	_ ✓				
Tel. 0115 942 5566					
Eon Academy of Excellence					
Ground Floor, Holbeache Building, 241 High Street, Kingswinford, West					
Midlands, DY6 8BN	✓	\checkmark			
Tel: Alison Gough – 0121 522 6969					
E: Alison.Gough@eonenergy.com					



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Evesham College				
Evesham, Worcestershire, WR11 1LP			✓	
Tel: 01386 712652	_ ✓			
Email: rthomson@warwickshire.ac.uk]			
Website: www.warwickshire.ac.uk				
First Choice Group				
Blakeney Way, Kingswood Lakeside, Cannock, Staffordshire, WS11 8LD				
Tel: 01543 460 370 Martin Dagnall				· ·
E: martin.dagnall@firstchoice-cs.co.uk				
Gasgain		✓		
Unit 2, Century Buildings, Moor Lane, Mansfield, Notts, NG18 5SF	_ ✓			
Tel. 01623 629200				
Gas Training Solutions (GTS)	✓			
Holden House, Wetherby Road, Derby, DE24 8HL			\checkmark	 ✓
Tel: 01332 242552				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Gas & Environmental Services Ltd				
Unit 1 & 3 Little Ridge Industrial Estate, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire AL7 2BH	✓			
Tel: 01707 373751 Kevin Mileson				
E: kevin@gesuk.com				
Heart of Worcester College	\checkmark			
Deansway, Worcester, WR1 2JF		v		
Heart of Yorkshire Education Group				
Thunderhead Ridge				
Castleford , York, East Yorkshire	\checkmark			
WF10 4UA				
Tel: +441924789789				
Hereford and Ludlow College				
Folly Lane, Hereford, HR1 1LS	✓			
E: scrivensl@hlcollege.ac.uk				
Idsl/E.on Gas Academy				
Unit 2 Bloomfield Park, Bloomfield Road, Tipton, DY3 2UY	•			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
In-Comm Training & Business Services Ltd				
Vigo Place, Aldridge, Walsall. West Midlands, WS9 9JB				
Tel: 01922 457 686	v			
Email bekki@in-comm.co.uk				
Leicester College				
Faculty of Construction, Freemen's Park Campus, 145 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 7LW	~			
E: Natalie Hall – NHall@leicestercollege.ac.uk				
Luminate Education Group -				
Keighley Campus, Bradford Road				
Keighley, West Yorkshire	\checkmark			
BD21 4HQ				
Tel: +441535685040				
London Gas Training				
Leedon House West				
Billington Road raining	✓			
Leighton Buzzard				
Beds LU7 4TN				
E: info@londongastc.co.uk				
W: www.londongastc.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Midlands Gas Assessments (Birmingham) Ltd				
Unit 1 Mainstream, 47 Industrial Estate, Mainstream Way, Nechells,				
Birmingham, B7 4SN	√			
T: 0121 333 3903	_			
E: mgabrum@tiscali.co.uk				
Midlands Gas & Electrical Training Centre Ltd	- ✓			
Unit 1 Shankar House, Fisher Street, Dudley Port, Tipton, DY4 8XE				
Tel: 0121 557 7009 Rikki Timana				
E: r.timana@mgetraining.co.uk				
New College Stamford				
55 Drift Road, Stamford, Lincolnshire, PE9 1XA	\checkmark	·		
Tel: Mark Hudson – 01780 484300				
Nottingham College				
Nottinghamshire, NG6 0NB				
Tel: 0115 838 0966	 ✓ 			
E: tina.jennison@nottinghamcollege.ac.uk				
W: www.nottinghamcollege.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
North Nottinghamshire College				
Carlton Road				
Worksop	v			
S81 7HP				
Oaklands College				
The Gas Assessment and Energy Centre, St Albans Campus, Hatfield Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL4 0JA	√			
T: 01727 737 783				
E: mark.page@oaklands.ac.uk				
Option Skills				
Unit 113, 1st Floor Jubilee Centre, 130 Pershore Street, Birmingham, B5 6ND				
Tel: 0121 666 4000	- v	✓		
E: Steve.humphreys@options-skills.co.uk or Gerard.frost@options-skills.]			
co.uk				
Oxford Energy Academy				
Avenue One, Station Lane	_ ✓			
Witney, Oxfordshire OX28 4XZ				
Tel: 01993 771155				
E: info@oxford-energy-academy.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
P M Training (Aspire Group)				
Atlas Works, College Road, Shelton, Stoke on Trent, ST1 4DQ				
Tel: lan Couzens – 01782 279121	•			
E: icouzens@pmtraining.org.uk				
Primary Assessments Ltd	- 			
Daybrook, Nottingham, Nottinghamshire, NG5 6BB				
Tel: 01159 201144			\checkmark	
Email: ptas44@aol.com				
W: www.primaryassessments.co.uk				
PQMS Training Ltd		\checkmark		
Sole End Farm Industrial Estate, Bedworth, Warwickshire, CV12 0NE	\checkmark			
Tel: 0247 6316789				
RAD Training (Midlands) Ltd				
Smethwick, West Midlands, B66 1RD	 ✓ 			
Tel: 0121 544 9142				
E: r-price@btconnect.com				
W: www.radmidlands.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Sheffield City Council				
Gas Training Centre				
Manor Lane (building No8) South Yorkshire S2 1 TR	\checkmark			
Tel: 0144 2734430				
E: Royce.Hoskings@sheffield.gov.uk				
Shrewsbury College	√			
London Road, Shrewsbury, SY2 6PR				
South Worcester College				
Davies Road, Evesham, WR11 1LP	∨	✓		
Stoke on Trent College (Burslem)				
Stoke Road, Stoke-on-Trent ST4 2DG	✓	\checkmark		
Sloke Road, Sloke-on- Henri S14 2DG				
Stamford College				
Drift Road				
Stamford	v			
Lincolnshire, PE9 1XA				
Stourbridge College	√			
Hagley Road Centre, Hagley Road, Stourbridge, DY8 1QU		-		



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
South & City College				
Bordesley Green Campus, Fordrough Lane, Bordesley Green, Birmingham, B9 5NA	↓	\checkmark		
Tel: 0800 111 6311]			
E: simon.winder@sccb.ac.uk				
Stephenson College	- ✓	~		
Thornborough Road, Coalville, Leicestershire				
Tel: Angela Gask – 01530 836 136				
E: agask@stephensoncoll.ac.uk				
Sterling Assessment Services				
17, Alexandra Court, Fleming Road, Corby, Nothants, NN1 1SW				
Tel: 01536 400802/01933 226227	v			
E: niki@sterlinginstallations.co.uk				
Stoke College ACS Centre				
Bursalem Campus, Moorland Road, Burslem, Stoke on Trent, ST6 1JJ	✓			
Tel: David Ashford – 01782 603 1967				
E: dashf1@stokecoll.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Smart Gas Training & Assessment Centre Ltd				
Unit 3, Runway Bussiness Park, Moor Farm Road, Airlfield Industrial				
Estate, Ashbourne,	\checkmark			
DE6 1HD				
Tel: 01335 300560				
E: info@smartgastraining.co.uk				
SWAT Gas	✓	✓		
SWAT Gas Services Ltd, 18 Dunlop Road, Hunt End Industrial Estate, Redditch,				
Worcester, B97 5XP				✓
Tel: Mr Reuben Smith – 01527 550 121				
E: reuben@swatgas.co.uk				
T C Training Ltd				
Unit 7, Tile Cross Tradining Estate, Marston Dreen, Birmingham, B33 0NQ				
Tel: Chris McSwiggan – 01217882165	•	•		•
E: chrism@tctraininglimited.co.uk				
Teach a Trade Ltd	 ✓ 			
Unit F6, Halesfield 23 Telford, Shropshire, TF7 4NY				
T: 01952 987 686				
E: info@teachatrade.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Tresham College of Further and Higher Education				
Windmill Avenue, Kettering, NN15 6ER				
Walsall College	\checkmark	✓		
Wisemore Campus, Littleton Street West, Walsall, WS2 8ES				
Walsall Training Centre	✓	✓		
Unit D, Birchills House Ind. Est., Fenchurch Close, Walsall, WS1 8LJ				
Tel. 01922 612121				
Warwickshire College				
Leamington Centre, Warwick New Road, Leamington Spa, CV32 5JE	1 •	v		
West Midlands Gas Training				
Unit 8, Great Barr Business Park, Baltimore Road, Birmingham, B42 1DY				
Tel: 0121 356 2737	- ✓	v		
E: d.dwyer@wmdelectricaltraining.co.uk]			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Xtra Skills Limited				
6 Napier Street, Hillfields, Coventry, CV1 5PR				
Tel: 02476 555 944	•	¥		
E: paul@xtraskill.com				
York College	✓			
Sim Balk Lane				
York				
YO23 2BB				
1st Training Ltd				
Unit 24 Roman Way, Godmanchester, Cambridgeshire, PE28 5AW				
Tel: Andy Clark 01480 450 872	✓	▼		· ·
E: info@1st-training.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
NORTH EAST				
All Smart Training Ltd				
Unit 17-18 Aldham Industrial Estate, Mitchell Road, Wombwell, Barnsley, S73 8HA		✓		
Tel: Chris Wright 01226 238 382]			
E: chris@allsmarttraining.co.uk				
BGR Energy				
Pennywell Business Centre, Unit 7 Portsmouth Road, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, SR4 9AR		\checkmark		
Tel: 07910 498 696				
E: Brian.soulsby@btinternet.com				
Calderdale Gas Training				
Waterloo House, 2, West Parade, Halifax HX1 2TE		✓		
Tel: Raman Mistry – 07970 109440	•			
E: train@calderdalegastraining.co.uk				
CH4 Gas Utility & Maintenance Ltd (Bolton)	-			
Swan Lane Mill, Higher Swan Lane, Bolton, BL3 3AQ				
Tel: 01302746 949		Ť		
E: mark.swallow@sms-plc.com				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Crownship Developments Limited				
Hull, East Riding of Yorkshire, HU5 1AD				
Tel: 01652 658151	v	v		
E: enquiries@crownship.com				
Doncaster GAS Training & Assessment Ltd				
Unit 6, 14-20 Gunhills Lane, Armthorpe, Doncaster, South L, DN3 3EB		\checkmark		
Tel: 01302 831900	- *			
ECS Gas Training				
10 Market Street, Hoyland, Barnsley, S7 4 9QR				
Tel: 01226 741800	v	v		
E: info@ecsgastrainingItd.com				
ECS Bradford				
778, Manchester Road, Bradford, BD5 7QP				
Tel: 01274 732659				
E: ecsbradford@gmail.com	-			
ECS Gas Training Grimsby				
Unit E 14 Enterprise Village, Prince Albert Gardens, Grimsby, DN31 3AT	✓			
Tel: 01472 355 549				
E: ben@gastraininggrimsby.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG	
ECS Gas Training North East Ltd					
Unit 2, Norland House Business Centre, Hackworth Industrial Park, Shildon, DL4 1T	✓				
Tel: 01388 205205]				
E: ecsgastrainingnortheast@gmail.com					
ERR Ltd					
Unit C, Boothroyds Way, Green Lane Industrial Estate, Featherstone, Pontefract, Yorkshire, WF7 6RA	✓				
FLIXTAC		✓ ✓			
Second Avenue, Flixborough, Scunthorpe, DN15 8SD	✓				
Tel: 01724 849689					
Gas Training UK	✓				
10 Longacre Close, Holbrook Ind. Est., Halfway, Sheffield, S20 3FR			\checkmark		\checkmark
Tel. 0114 327 9698					



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG	
Gateshead Assessment Services					
Unit d, 320 Mayoral Way, Team Valley Trading Estate, Gateshead, NE11 0RT	_ ✓				
Tel: James Oxlet –0191 422 4848					
E: gheadassessment@outlook.com					
Hull College					
Wilberforce Drive, Queens Gardens Site, East Yorkshire, HU1 3DG	•	•			
ICD Energy Training Academy					
The Moorland Centre, Moorland Avenue, Broadway, Barnsley, South	-	~			
Yorkshire, S70 6PH	\checkmark				
Tel: 01226 240 286					
E: Angela.k@icd-energy.com					
Junction 31		✓			
Unit A10, Whitwood Enterprise Park, Castleford, WF10 5PX	✓		\checkmark		
Tel. 01977 513578					
Kier North Tyneside					
Block C, Harvey Coombe, Killingworth, Newcastle, NE12 6UB					
Tel: Vicky Wood – 0191 643 7999					



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Leeds College of Building				
Hunslet Campus, Cudbear Street, Leeds, LS10 1HD				
Tel: Jim Branney – 0113 222 6006	v	v		
E: jbranney@lcb.ac.uk				
Lomax Training Services Ltd	 ✓ 			
Old Gas Depot, Howdon Lane, Howdon, Wallsend, NE28 OBD		~		
Tel: Roy Stephenson – 0191 262 3040				
E: roystephenson@lomaxtraining.co.uk				
Marginal Differences Ltd				
7 Austin Boulevard, Sunderland, SR5 2AL	_ ✓	\checkmark		
Tel: 01915651255]			
Mears Learning Ltd				
Concession 2, New York Stadium, New York Way, Rotherham, S60 1AH	 ✓ 			
Tel: Bryan Dempsey – 01709 376979				
E: bryan.dempsey@mearsgroup.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Neta Training Trust]			
North Tees Industrial Estate, Pennine Avenue, Portrack Lane, Stockton On Tees, TS18 2RJ				
Tel: 01642 616 936				
E: t.gray@neta.co.uk				
New College Durham				
Framwellgate Moor Campus, Durham, DH1 5ES				
Tel: 0191 3754363	✓			
E: Harry.teasddale@newdur.ac.uk				
W: www.newcollegdurham.ac.uk				
NGST Leeds Ltd				
10 Gelderd Trading estate, West vale Brown Lane, West Leeds, LS13 6BD				
Tel: Joy Lambert – 0113 246 8080	•			
E: joy@ngst.co.uk				
NGST Newcastle Ltd				
Unit 2D, Admiral Business Park, Nelson Way, Cramilington,	✓			
Northumberland, NE23 1JT				✓
Tel: Rachel Taylor – 01670714374				
E: newcatle@ngst.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG	
NICEIC		\checkmark			
Whitting Valley Road, Old Whittington, Chesterfield, S41 9EY	•	•			
Northern Gas Assessment Services Ltd					
Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN12 4LH					
Tel: 01709 869400	•				
E: ngasItd@btconnect.com					
Sheffield City College	 ✓ 				
Granville Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S2 2YY					
The Education Training Collective					
North Tees Industrial Estate, Pennine Avenue, Portrack Lane, Stockton on		/			
Tees, Cleveland. TS18 2RJ	∕				
T: 01642 616 936					
E: carol.richardson@neta.co.uk					
TGAS Thirsk Ltd	-				
Thirsk, North Yorkshire, YO7 3TE	 ✓ 				
Tel: 01845 526570		 ✓ 			
E: info@t-gas.co.uk					
W: www.t-gas.co.uk					



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
The Grimsby Institute of F&HE		√		
Grimsby Institute, Nuns Corner, Grimsby, DN34 5BQ	•	v		
ТМС				
Unit 40 North Tyne Industrial Estate, Whitley Road, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 9SZ	\checkmark	✓		
Tyne Metropolitan College	✓			
Battle Hill Drive		/		
Wallsend				
NE28 9NL				
Universal Skills Centre				
Units 41-43 Monkton Road Industrial Estate, Denby Dale Road, Wakefield,				
West Yorkshire	\checkmark	\checkmark		
WF2 7AL				
Tel: 01924 375823				
E: m.hussain@universalskillsgroup.co.uk				
Viva Training Academy	 ✓ 			
Unit 1A Netherton Mill, Halifax, HX3 6SN		\checkmark	\checkmark	
Tel: Richard Firth 08006123177				
E: hello@vivatrainingacademy.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
NORTHERN IRELAND				
Belfast Metropolitan College	/			
Gearald Moag Campus, 125 – 153 Milfield, Belfast, BT1 1HS	v			
North West Regional College				
Strand Road, Co. Londonderry, BT48 7AL	`			
Plumbing & Mechanical Services				
2 Woodstock Link, The Mount, Belfast, BT6 8DD	v			
SGAS Northern Ireland Ltd				
Sydenham, Belfast, BT3 9EE				
Tel: 028 9073 8547	_ ✓			
E: sgasbelfast@aol.com				
W: www.sgasni.co.uk				
Southern Regional College				
Patrick Street				
Newry, Down	✓			
BT35 8DN				
Tel: +44 3001231223				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG		
South Eastern Regional College – Professional Skills Centre	✓					
South Eastern Regional College Professional Skills Centre, Ards Campus, Victoria Avenue, Newtownards, Co Down, Northern Ireland, NBT23 7ED		✓		✓		
Tel: 02891 276 600						
E: phenrt@serc.ac.uk						
Springvale Learning						
200 Springfield Road, Belfast, Antrim, BT12 7DR	`	V				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG	
NORTH WEST					
Blackpool and The Fylde College		1			
Ashfield Road, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY2 0HB	v	v			
Bolton College					
Construction Skills & Arts Centre, Deane Road Campus, Bolton, BL3 5BG					
Tel: Brian Morris – 01204 482404	Ŷ	•			
E: Brian.morris@boltoncc.ac.uk					
BTAS UK Ltd					
BTAS UK Ltd, 41 Drumhead Road, Chorely North Industrial Park, Chorley,		✓			
Lancashire, PR6 7BX			~		\checkmark
Tel: 01257 231 000					
E: info@gas-training.co.uk or jake@gas-training.co.uk					
Blackburn College					
The Saturn Centre, Challenge Way, Blackburn, BB1 5QB	✓				
Tel: 01254 292451					
E: g.aspinall@blackburn.ac.uk or p.miller@blackburn.ac.uk					
W: www.blackburn.ac.uk					



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Blackburn College				
St Pauls Street, The Beacon Centre, Blackburn, BB2 1DL	•			
Brocks Training Centre of Excellence				
Unit 8, The Links Business Park, Carr Lane, Hoylake, Wirral, CH47 4AZ	 ✓ 			
Tel: 0151 633 2555				
E: chris@brockstraining.co.uk				
Burnley College				
Princess Way				
Burnley, Lancashire				
BB12 0AN	•			
Tel: 01282 733470				
E-mail: a.raw@burnley.ac.uk				
Carlisle College				
Victoria Place				
Carlisle , Cumbria	•			
CA1 1HS				
City of Liverpool College				
139 Vauxhall Road, Liverpool, L3 6BN	•			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
City of Liverpool College				
The Learning Exchange, Roscoe Street, Liverpool, L1 9DW	v			
Crewe & Nantwich Gas Training Centre (CANGAS)				
28 Coppice Road, Willaston, Nantwich, Cheshire, CW5 6QH	✓	\checkmark		
Tel: 01270 666581				
East Cheshire Training and Assessment (ECTA)	✓			
Unit 10 Newby Road Industrial Estate, Hazel Grove, Stockport, Cheshire				
Tel 0161 480 5656				
E: dayman@ectatraining.co.uk				
Flexigas Training & Assessment				
Unit 202A, Warmco Industrial Park, West Gate, Mossley, Ashton-Under- Lyne, Lancashire, OL5 9AY	\checkmark			
Tel: 01457 835 222				
E: paulparry@flexigas.co.uk				
Hybrid Technical Servcies				
Unit 3, Boxworks, Heysham road, Aintree, Liverpool, L30 6UP	_ ✓			
Tel: 0151 524 2951		\checkmark		
E: info@hybridtec.co.uk]			
W: www.hybridtec.co.uk]			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
ICON Training & Assessment				
Unit C4, Waterfold Park, Bury, Lancs., BL9 7BR	•			
Liberate the Training and Apprenticeships Academy				
626 Eccles New Road, Salford, Manchester, M5 5SJ	√			
Tel: 0161 605 7864				
E: frank.holmes@forviva.co.uk or chloe.welsh@forviva.co.uk				
Lowri Beck				
Unit 2/3 Fishwick Park Industrial Estate				
Liverpool Road Ashton-in-Makerfield				
WN4 0YU				
E: Kevin.smith@lowribeck.co.uk				
M65 Gas				
The Workshop, Norfolk Street, Colne, Lancashire BB8 9JH	✓	\checkmark		\checkmark
Tel: 01282 870111				
North West Cas Tusining and Assessment				
North West Gas Training and Assessment				
Unit 4, Hamer Vale, Buckley Road, Rochdale, OL12 9BF	✓	\checkmark \checkmark		
Tel: 01706 653671				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
North West Gas Training Council				
PFL Building, South Road, Speke, Liverpool, L24 9PZ				
Tel: Carol Hind – 01512882135	`			
E: Carol.hind@nwtc.co.uk				
N.W.T.C				
Dunnings Bridge Road, Liverpool, L30 6XT	•			
Oldham College	- ✓			
Rochdale Rd, Oldham, OL9 6AA				
Option Skills		✓		
68 Grosvenor Street, Manchester, M1 7EW	_			
Preston College				
St Vincents Road, Preston, PR2 8UR				
PQMS Training Ltd				
Hudcar House, Hudcar Lane, Bury, Lancashire, BL9 6HD		✓ ✓		
Tel: John Fazackarley – 02476 316789				
E: JohnF@pqms.ie				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Salford City College				
Frederick Road, Salford, M6 6QJ				
Tel: Russell Ince – 0161 702 8272	v			
E: russell.ince@salfordcc.ac.uk				
Southport College	\checkmark			
Mornington Road, Merseyside, Southport, PR9 0TT				
Specialist Gas Assessment Services Limited (SGAS)	√			
Unit 8, Broughton Way, Off Thompson Road, Whitehills Park, Blackpool,				
Lancashire, FY4 5PN		\checkmark		
Tel: 01253 697 078				
E: Steve@sgas.co.uk				
St Helens College Stem Centre				
St Helens College, Pocket Nook Street, St Helens, WA1 1TT	-			
Tel: Keith Cunningham – 01744 623531	- ✓	\checkmark		
E: kcunningham@sthelens.ac.uk	-			
St Helens College				
Town Centre Campus, Water Street, St Helens, WA10 1PP	\checkmark	 ✓ 		
Tel:01744623215				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Tameside College				
Beaufort Road, Ashton Under Lyne, OL6 6NX				
Tel: 0161 908 6600	\checkmark			
E: ian.hall@tameside.ac.uk	-			
W: www.tameside.ac.uk				
The Gas Rooms	✓			
Clawthorpe Hill Business Centre, Carnforth				
Burton in Kendal Lancashire LA6 1NU				
01524 740760				
E: info@thegasrooms.co.uk				
The Growth Company				
Lee House, 90 Great Bridgewater Street, Manchester, M1 5JW	•	•		
Total People LTD				
Group House				
Kings Street	✓			
Middlewich, Cheshire				
CW10 9LZ				
Trafford College				
Manchester Road, Timperley, Altrincham, WA14 5PQ	•			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Trafford College				
STEM Centre, Talbot Road, Stretford, Manchester, M32 0XH				
Tel: Neil Atkins 0161 886 7106	· ·	v		▼
E: acs@trafford.ac.uk				
The Trafford College Group	✓			
Stretford Campus				
Talbot Road				
Manchester , Lancashire				
M32 0NX				
Training 2000 Limited				
Harwood Street, Furthergate Business Park, Blackburn, BB1 3BD	v	v		
TomKat Gas Training Limited				
3-8 Goodhope House, Cross Street, Ashton Under Lyne, Lancashire, OL6		✓		
7SN	\checkmark			
Tel: 0161 368 7247				
E: Tom-kat@live.co.uk				
Utility & Construction Training Ltd				
Pembroke House, Unit K16, Carrington Business Park, Manchester, M31 4DD	✓			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Warrington & Vale Royal College				
Construction & Engineering Dep, Winwick Road, Warrington, WA2 8QA				
Tel: Mark Whittle – 01925 494 494		¥		
E: MWhittle@wvr.ac.uk				
West Lancashire College	 ✓ 			
College Way, Skelmersdale, WN8 6DX		v		
Wigan and Leigh College				
Walkden Avenue				
Wigan, Lancashire WN1 2JH	_ ✓			
Tel: 01942 761869				
E: a.blackburn@wigan-leigh.ac.uk				
Wirral Metropolitan College				
Conway Park Campus, Europa Boulevard, Birkenhead, CH41 4NT	v	•		
Vital Skills Training Ltd	- 🗸			
Firecrest Court, Warrington, WA1 1RG		 ✓ 		
Tel: 01618367000				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
SCOTLAND				
1st Class Gas				
The Gas Skills Centre, Denmore Road, Bridge of Don, Aberdeen, AB23 8JS				
Tel: Lesley Dobey – 01224 708050	v			v
E: lesley@1stclassgas.com				
1st Class Gas	✓			
Unit 1a, Woodgate Way, Glenrothes, Fife, KY7 4PE				
Tel: Fiona Provan – 01592 775 902				
E: glenrothes@1stclassgas.com				
Almanac Energy				
10 Bruce Street, Dunfermline				
KY12 7AG	\checkmark			
Tel: 01383 260002				
E: peter.murphy@btinternet.com				
Ayrshire College				
Dam Park	✓			
Ayr, South Ayrshire				
KA8 0EU				
Tel: 01292 293075				
E: Jim.armstrong@aryshire.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
City of Glasgow College				
190 Cathedral Street, Glasgow, Lanarkshire, G4 0RF				
Tel: Mark Murkowski – 0141 566 4253	•		v	
E: Mark.murkowski@cityofglasgowcollege.ac.uk				
Contract Heating Ltd				
2B Bankhead Crossway South, Edinburgh, EH11 4EX	✓			
Tel: 0131 458 3377				
E: www.contractheating.co.uk				
W: www.contractheating.co.uk				
Dumfries & Galloway College				
College Gate, Bankend Road, Dumfries, DG1 4FD	√			
E: Elizabeth McDonald mcdonalde@dumgal.ac.uk				
Energy Technical Academy Ltd	_			
Unit 3 Block 3 Kirkintilloch Industrial Estate, Milton Road Kirkintilloch, G66	 ✓ 			
1SY		✓		
Tel: Tommy Smith 07713 455083				
E: tommysmith@energytechnicalacademy.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Fife College				
Pittsburgh Road Dunfermline, Scotland,				
KY11 8DY	_ ✓	 ✓ 		
Tel: 01383 845059	-			
E: karenfarmer@fife.ac.uk				
Gas Certification Co Limited	- <i>·</i>	~		
Black 5 Unit 37, Third Road, Blantyre Industrial Estate, Blantyre, Glasgow, G72 0UP				\checkmark
Tel: 01698 828 222				
E: Elaine.loudon@gascert.co.uk]			
GET Gas Educational Training (Glasgow) Ltd		~		
Mr Brian Gibson, GET Gas Educational Training (Glasgow) Ltd, 2 Queenslie Court, Summerlee Street, Glasgow, G33 4DB	_ ✓			✓
Glasgow Clyde College				
690 Mosspark Drive, Glasgow, G52 3AY				
Tel: Nicola Murray – 0141 272 3362	✓			
E: nmurray@glasgowclyde.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Glasgow Kelvin College				
123 Flemington Street				
Glasgow				
G21 4TD	•			
Tel 0141 630 5000				
W: www.glasgowkelvin.ac.uk				
Ker Training Ltd	- ✓	~		
Unit 3B Monklands Industrial Estate, Kirkshaws Road, Coatbridge, Scotland. ML5 4RP				
Tel: Frankie Reilly 01236 707 296				
E: fr@kertraining.com				
JSS Training Services Ltd				
Unit 3, Borrowmeadow Road, Springkerse Industrial Estate, Stirling FK7 7UW	✓			
Tel: Jon Schiavone –0330 1133612]			
E: Jon@jsstraining.co.uk]			
Moray College Technology Centre				
Linkwood Road, Elgin, Moray, IV30 6DJ				
Tel: 01343 576 556		v		v
E: Jane.donald@moray.uhi.ac.uk or Jim.mackinnon@mora.uhi.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Nationwide Training Services				
12 Dunlop Square, Deans Industrial Estate, Livingston, West Lothian, EH54 8SB	\checkmark	\checkmark	✓	
Tel: 01506 418 798				
E: info@nationwidetrainingservices.co.uk				
North East Scotland College (previously Aberdeen college)				
Altens Campus, Hareness Road				
Aberdeen				
AB12 3LE	•			
Tel: 01224 612737				
E: n.robertson@nescol.ac.uk				
Paisley & Johnstone Training				
41 Laighcartside Street, Johnstone, PA5 8DB	✓			
Tel: Anthony O'Boyle – 01505 323 026		v		
E: tony.oboyle@pjtraining.com				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Perth College				
Crieff Road]			
Perth				
PH1 2NX	•			
Tel: 01738621171				
E: donald.kemp@perth.uhi.ac.uk				
Scots Gas Training Ltd	 ✓ 			
Unit 125 John Player Building, Stirling Enterprise Park, Stirling, FK7 7RP				
Tel: lain Johnstone – 01786 474187				
E: sgtrainingltd@mail.com				
Skills Training Group		\checkmark		
Units 1-3 5 Murray Street, Paisley, Scotland, PA3 1QG	√			 ✓
Mark McShane				
Somtek Ltd				
Unit 4, Netherton Road, Wishaw, Lanarkshire, ML2 OEQ	~			
Tel: 01698 359657				•
E: info@somtek.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
South Lanarkshire College				
College Way, East Kilbride, G75 0NE				
Tel: James Jamieson – 01355 807780	v	v		
E: james.jamieson@slc.ac.uk				
The Energy Training Academy		\checkmark		
25 Hardengreen Industrial Estate, Dalkeith. Edinburgh, EH22 3NX				
T: 0131 510 9012	- ·			
E: ian@theenergytrainingacademy.com				
Tullos Training				
Craigshaw Drive, West Tullos, Aberdeen, AB12 1XU				
Tel: 01224 872 316	v			
E: j.booth@tullostraining.co.uk				
West College Scotland				
Paisley Campus, Renfrew Road, Paisley, PA3 4DR				
Tel: David Walker – 0141 581 2222	v			
E: David.Walker@wcs.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
LONDON & SOUTH EAST				
Able Skills				
Unit K5 Riverside Industrial Estate, Riverside Way, Dartford, Kent, DA1 5BS	\checkmark			
T: 01322 280 202				
E: info@ableskills.co.uk				
Access Training Academies	- ✓			
Unit 2, Tewin Court, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 1AU				
E: Tony.maus@accesstraininguk.co.uk or Mark.lewis@accesstraininguk.				
co.uk				
Access Training Academies				
Fircroft Business Centre, Units 6-8, Fircroft Way, Edenbridge, Kent, TN8 6EN	√			
Advance 4 Training (Hounslow)				
Unit 15 Heston Industrial Mall, Church Road, Hounslow, Middlesex,	✓			
TW5 0LD				
Tel: 020 8569 5060				
E: info@adskills.org.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Advance 4 Training (Reading)				
Unit 8 Robert Cort Industrial Estate Britten Road Reading RG2 0AU				
Tel: 0118 466 0253	•			
E: admin@advance4training.com				
Barnet and Southgate College	, ✓			
Soutgate Campus, Colindale Campus, 7 Bristol Avenue, Colindale, London, NW9 4BR				
Tel: 0208 200 8300				
E: bledar.telha@barnetsouhgate.ac.uk				
Barrett Bell (William)		✓		
12 Sevenacres, Tewin, AL6 0FD				
Bedford College				
Plumbing Technology Centre. 15 Triumph Way, Woburn Industrial Estate, Kempstone, Bedford, MK42 7QB	✓			
Tel: 01234 291150				
Birchcroft Training				
Unit 9 Trade City, Ashton Road, Romford, RM3 8UJ	•			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Bock Consultancy and Personnel				
Unit 42, The Link , 49 Effra Road,				
Brixton	•			
SW2 1BZ				
Braillard Training Limited	 ✓ 			
George Street, Unit 4 Tungsten Building				
Southwick, BN41 1RA				
Tel: 0441273934278				
Carshalton College				
Carshalton, Surrey, SM5 2EJ	✓			
Tel: 0208 544 4574 (Course Bookings)				
CBS Training & Assessment				
19/21 Station Road Industrial Estate, Station Road, Hailsham, East Sussex, BN27 2EW	✓			
Tel: NMichael O'Driscoll 01323 845 590				
E: nfo@cbstrainingandassessment.co.uk	1			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
CK Assessment & Training Ltd				
Unit 2-3 Meridian Buildings, Nazeing Glassworks Estate, Nazeing New Road, Broxbourne, Herts, EN10 6SX	✓			
Tel: Nikola Szymura – 01992 444029				
E: nszymura@ckatuk.com				
Chichester College of Art/Tech Construction Centre, Plot 22 Terminus Road, Chichester, West Sussex, P019 8TR Tel: Elizabeth Knight – 01243 786 321	✓			
E: elizabeth.knight@chichester.ac.uk				
CH4 Gas Training Services Unit 11, Thompson Road, Derby Road Industrial Estate, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW3 3UQ Tel: 02085 724 185 E: info@ch4gastraining services.co.uk	✓			
College of Haringey Endfield, High Road, London	- ✓	\checkmark		



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
College of North West London				
Willesden Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, Brent, NW10 2XD				
Tel: Ahmet Djafer 0208 208 5000	v	► V		
E: ahmet.djafer@cnwl.ac.uk				
Crawley College				
College Road, Crawley, West Sussex, RH10 1NR				
E: aerwicker@crawley.ac.uk	v			
W: www.crawley.ac.uk				
East Berkshire College		✓		
Station Road, Langley, SL3 8BY	\checkmark			
Tel: 01753 793000				
East Sussex College – Eastbourne				
ECAT House, Cross Levels Way				
Eastbourne East Sussex	✓			
BN21 2UF				
Tel: +441323637637				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
East Sussex College – Hastings				
Station Plaza, Station Approach				
Hastings East Sussex	_ ✓			
TN34 1BA				
Tel: +4414244422220				
EKC Workhigher	- - ✓			
Ramsgate Road				
Broadstairs				
Kent				
CT10 1PN				
Energy Academy Ltd		✓		
Eurolink Industrial Estate, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3SA				
Tel: Kevin Long 0345 521 0369	v			v
E: info@energy-academy.co.uk				
E G Training Services Ltd				
Unit 3, Mulberry Court, Bourne Road, Crayford, Dartford, DA1 4BF	✓			
Tel: 01322 524792		\checkmark		 ✓
E: paul.chambers@egtrainingservices.co.uk				
W: www.egtrainingservices.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Environmental Gas Care				
56 Rabans Close, Rabans Lane Ind. Est., Aylesbury, Bucks, HP19 8RS	\checkmark	\checkmark		
Tel. 01296 437334				
Gascomp Ltd	✓			
Unit G5, Chaucer Business Park, Dittons Road, Polegate, East Sussex, BN26 6QH				
E: Jane Stone – info@gascompltd.co.uk				
Gas Logic – Sittingbourne				
36-37 Church Road Business Centre, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3RS				
Tel: Phil Hickey 0345 845 7222	1 *			
E: enquiries@logic4training.co.uk				
Gas Training & Assessment				
2-4 Brittania Court, Burnt Mills Industrial Estate Basildon, SS13 1EU	- ✓			
Tel: Vic Knight – Dave Lambert – 01268 727797				
E: gastraining@btconnect.com	1			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Gas Train Limited				
Gas Train Limited, Unit 2 Gladepoint, Gleaming Wood Drive, Lordswood, Chatham, Kent, ME5 8RF				
Tel: Mr Mick Wheeler – 01634 671 753] *	v		
E: mick@gas-train.co.uk or kirsty@gas-train.co.uk or louise@gas-train. co.uk				
Guildford College	✓			
Stoke Park Campus, Guildford				
Surrey				
GU1 1EZ				
Tel: +441483448639000				
G20 Training and Assessment		✓		
Unit 5, Maple Park, Essex Road, Hoddesdon EN11 OEX	→			
Tel. 01992 468089				
Group Horizon				
Group Horizon, Lewisham Southwark College, 2 Deptford Church Street, London, SE8 4RZ	✓	✓		
Tel: Mr Dan Greenwood – 0191 497 7722	- •			
E: Karen.nichols@grouphorizon.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
GUC (High Wycombe)				
Unit 1B, Lisle Road, High Wycombe, Bucks. HP13 5SH	\checkmark	\checkmark		
Tel: 01494 442330				
HCUC Harrow College				
Lowlands Road	✓			
Harrow , Middlesex				
HA1 3AQ				
Herts Energy Ltd				
6 Alpha Business Park, Travellers Close, Welham Green, Hertfordshire. AL9 7NT				
Tel: 0203 086 8344				
E-mail: marco@hertsenergy.co.uk				
HCUC – Uxbridge College				
Park Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 1NQ] •			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Logic4Training Logic4Training, Victoria House, Hemmells, Basildon, Essex, SS15 6ED E: Mr Ray Roberts – Ray.roberts@logic4training.co.uk (Logic4Training Luton)	~	~		~
Logic4Training Logic4Training, Unit 2, Sundon Park Business Centre, Dencora Way, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU3 3HP E: Mr Chris Wiltshire – Chris.wiltshire@logic4training.co.uk (Logic4training Northolt)	· ·	~		~
Logic4Training Logic4Training, Unit 2, 1 Rowdell Road, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5QR Tel: Gayle Budd – 0208 845 7222 E: Gayle.budd@logic4training.co.uk	-	✓		✓
Logic4TrainingUnit 2, 1 Rowdell Road, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5QRTel: 020 8845 7222m: 07525 276940E: kim.mortimer@logic4training.co.uk	~	~		~



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
LSEC Bexley				
Holly Hill Campus, Upper Holly Hill Road, Belvedere, Kent, DA17 6HF				
Tel: Tony Adams – 01322 404077	•			
E: tony.adams@lsec.ac.uk				
Mid Kent College	✓	✓		
Royal School of Military Engineering, Brompton Barracks, Chatham, Kent, ME4 4UG				
Tel: 01634 822 198				
E: David.owen@hts.army.mod.uk				
M Power Training Solutions Ltd				
168-172 Brooker Road, Walthem Abbey, Essex, EN9 1JH	•			
Millennium Academy				
Unit 5, Monteagle Court, Wakering Road, Barking, IG11 8PL	✓			
Tel: 02085918638				
E: k.chamberlain@live.com				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
New City College - Towerhamlets				
Poplar High Street				
LONDON	√			
E14 0AF				
Tel: +442075385888				
NICEIC Training				
Unit 26, Titan Court Business Park, Laporte Way, Luton, LU4 8EF	v	•		
North East Surrey College of Technology (NESCOT)				
Epsom, Surrey, KT17 3DS				
Tel: 020 8394 3280				
E: gascentre@nescot.ac.uk				
W: www.nescot.ac.uk				
Oaklands College, St Albans				
Oaklands Campus, Hatfield Road, St Albans, AL4 0JA	•	· · ·		
Octillion Training Academy				
Unit 7 Swan Wharf, Waterloo Road, Uxbridge, UB8 2RA	\checkmark			
E: Farooq Essa – fessa@octillionacademy.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Options Skills				
Unit 3, Manor Farm Road, Abbercorn Commercial Centre, Alperton, London, HA0 1AN	\checkmark			
E: Gerard.frost@options-skills.co.uk	-			
Options Skills - (Purley)				
Fairbairn Close, Purely, London, CR8 2EJ				
Tel: Stuart Jones 0121 638 0966				
E: stuart.jones@options-skills.co.uk				
Oxford Energy Academy				
Avenue One, Station Lane, Witney, Oxfordshire				
Tel: David Bendell – 01993 771155	•			
E: info@oxford-energy-academy.co.uk				
Park Royal Construction Academy				
Unit 1, Nucleus Park, Central Way				
Park Royal	√			
NW10 7XT				
Tel: +442082316334				
Piper Assessment Ltd				
Unit 36-37, Church Road Business Centre, Sittingbourne, ME10 3RS	•			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
PROCAT (Prospeocts College of Advanced Technology)				
Lucky Lane, Basildon, Essex, SS14 3AY				
Tel: 01268 662440	•			
E: enquiries@procat.ac.uk				
Qualified 4 Life	-			
Unit 15 Poppin Business Centre				
South Way				
Wembley HA9 0HF				
Skills Training Agency				
35 Burymead Road, Hichin, Hertfordshire, SG5 1RT				
Tel: Frank Brooks – 01462 457011	`	► T		v
E: stahitchin@hotmail.com]			
Steve Willis Training (Sussex)				
Burgess Hill, West Sussex, RH15 8QY	- - ✓			
Tel: 01444 870860		 ✓ 		\checkmark
E: info@stevewillis.com				
W: www.stevewillis.com				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
TAF Heating and Plumbing Training Centre				
36-38 Collier Row Road, Romford Essex, RM5 3PD				
Tel: 01708 607 188] •			
E: info@taftraining.co.uk				
Training Skills UK	~			
22 Bruton Street, London, W1J 6QE				
Waltham Forest College				
Forest Road				
Waltham Forest , Greater London	_ ✓			
E17 4JB]			
Tel Number +442085018000				
Wembley Gas Training				
Unit 3A, Southway, Wembley, HA9 0HB	✓	 ✓ 		
Tel. 0800 088 7445				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
West London Trades Training				
Units A and B, Loddon Business Centre, Roentgen Road, Basingstoke, Hants, RG24 8NG	∕	\checkmark		
Tel. 01252 400370				
Windsor Forest Group				
Windsor College, St Leonard's Road, Windsor, Berkshire, SL4 3AZ]			
Tel: 01753 367274]			
E: Alison.Wheatley@windsor-forest.ac.uk]			
W: www.windsor-forest.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
SOUTHERN CENTRAL AND SOUTH WEST				
Bournemouth & Poole College				
North Road, Poole, Dorset, BH14 0LS] 🗸			
Tel: Ian Fulwood – 01202 205712				
City College Plymouth	✓	\checkmark		
Kings Road, Plymouth, Devon, PL1 5QG				
City or Portsmouth College (previously Highbury College)	✓			
Northarbour Centre, Unit 1 Harbour Gate Bus Park, Southampton Road, Portsmouth, PO6 4BQ				
Tel: Richard Damerell – 02392 328955				
E: richard.damerell@highbury.ac.uk				
Cornwall College Camborne				
Trevenson Road, Pool, Redruth, TR15 3RD				
Cornwall College St Austell				
John Keay House, Tregonissey Road				
St Austell , Cornwall	- ✓			
PL25 4DJ]			



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG	
Eastleigh College					
Chestnut Road, Chestnut Avenue, Eastleigh, Southampton, SO50 5FS					
Tel: Paul Adams – 02380911058	v	· ·	×		
E: padams@eastleigh.ac.uk					
Energy Development Services Ltd		~			
Wootton Bassett, Swindon, SN4 7SR	 ✓ 				
Tel: 01793 840055					
E: john@energydevelopmentservice.com					
W: www.energydevelopmentservice.com					
Fareham College					
Bishopsfield Road					
Fareham Hampshire	\checkmark				
PO14 1NH					
Tel: +441329815200					
Focus Training Group					
4 Amey House, Cavalier Road, Heathfield, Devon TQ 12 6TQ	✓	 ✓ 			
Tel: 01626 832374					



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Focus Training (SW) Ltd * (satellite centre offering Theory only)				
63-68 Mowden Road Plymouth, Devon, PL6 8LH	_ ✓	\checkmark		
Tel: 01752 348980				
Focus Training (SW) Ltd * (satellite centre offering Theory only)				
Unit 6 The Wilson Building , Wilson Way , Redruth, Cornwall, TR15 3RU	✓	\checkmark		
Tel: 01209 311001				
Focus Training (SW) Ltd * (satellite centre offering Theory only)	✓	✓		
5 Eagle Wood Business Park Woodlands Lane, Bradley Stoke, Bristol,				
BS32 4EU				
Tel: 01454 614203				
E: lauren.b@tftg.org				
Gas Flare Services Ltd				
3 Foundry Lane, Fishponds Trading Estate, Fishponds, Bristol, BS5 7XH	✓			
E: Malcolm Krencjasz – training@gasflare.co.uk				
Gas & Electrical Training				
Trafalgar House,223 Southampton Road, Hampshire PO6 4PY	_ ✓	\checkmark		
Tel. 0800 088 7445				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Gloucestershire College				
Llanthony Road				
Gloucester				
GL2 5JQ] •			
Tel: 0345 1552020				
E-mail: mike.readstone@gloscol.ac.uk				
Hampshire Training and Assessments Itd	_ ~	✓		
Unit J Buttericks Building, New Lane Town, Havant Portsmouth, PO9 2ND				
Tel: 02392 176 519 John Razzel				
Isle of Wight College				
Medina Way, Newport, Isle of Wight, PO30 5TA	✓	\checkmark		
E: janet.stevens@iwcollege.ac.uk]			
Kiwa Training				
Kiwa House, Malvern View Business Park, Bishops Cleve, GL52 7DQ	_ ✓	✓		
Tel: 01242 662121				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Moor Training Limited				
Barowe House, Beardown Road, Okehampton, EX20 1UA				
Tel: 01837 659 357	•	v		
E: aimee@moortraining.co.uk				
Newbury College				
Monks Lane				
Berkshire	•			
RG14 7TD				
New College Swindon				
North Star Avenue, Swindon				
Wiltshire	•			
SN2 1DY				
PETROC				
Tiverton Campus				
Bolham Road, Tiverton , Devon	•			
EX16 6SH				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
PETROC				
Barnstaple, Devon, EX31 2BQ				
Tel: 01271 852358	\checkmark			
E: LHTS@petroc.ac.uk				
W: www.petroc.ac.uk				
PGL Training (Exeter)				
Topsham, Exeter, EX3 0DB				
Tel: 01392 437373	✓			
E: enquiries@pgltraining.com				
W: www.pgltraining.com				
Sert Training Centre				
3-4 Vancouver Wharf , Woolston				
Southampton, Hampshire	✓			
SO19 7BN				
Tel: +4414892320902				
South Gloucestershire & Stroud	✓			
Filton Avenue, Filton Campus, Bristol, Sth. Gloucestershire, BS34 7AT				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
South Devon College	_			
Long Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 7EJ		~		
Tel: 01803 540 761	•			
E: James.easby@southdevon.ac.uk				
South West Construction Academy				
Unit 7 Whitby Road, St Phillipos, Bristol, BS4 3QF				
Tel: 0117 287 2861	✓			
E: 0117 287 2861				
W: swconstructionacademy.co.uk/	1			
South West Peninsular Training		~		
Westover Tradining Estate, Langport, Somerset, TA10 9RB				
Tel: Helen Durston –01458 253493] •			v
E: helena@swptraining.co.uk				
South West Assessment and Training (SWAAT)		~		
1 Owen Sivell Close, Quimperle Way, Liskeard Business Park, Liskeard,	✓			
Cornwall, PL14 3US				
Tel: 01579 348544				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Southampton City College				
St Marys Street]			
Southampton	_ ✓			
Hampshire				
SO14 1AR				
Steve Willis Training (Hampshire)		~		
Portchester, Hampshire, PO16 9RD				
Tel: 01444 870860	\checkmark			 ✓
E: info@stevewillis.com				
W: www.stevewillis.com				
Weston Gas Centre Limited		~		
Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset, BS24 9AY				
Tel: 01934 628444	√		\checkmark	
E: info@westongascentre.co.uk				
W: www.westongascentre.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
WALES				
Access Training Academies				
Unit 6, Llandough Trading Estate, Penarth Road, Cardiff, CF11 8RR]			
Tel: 02920 713 318] 🗸			
E: Tony.maus@accesstraininguk.co.uk or Mark.lewis@accesstraininguk.co.uk				
ACS Gas Training & Assessment 6 Oxwich Court, Fendrod Business Park, Valcey Way, Swansea, SA6 8RA				
Tel: Michael Harrison 07967 514 980				
E: acsgasinfo@gmail.com				
Aquagas Training	-	~		
Unit 7, Bedwas Business Centre,Bedwas, Caerphilly, CF83 8DU	\checkmark			\checkmark
Tel: 01495 722 123				
E: aquagastraining@btconnect.com				
Coleg Llandrillo				
Llandudno Road , Rhos on Sea	-			
Colwyn Bay	✓			
Tel: 01492 546666				
E-mail: davies1k@gllm.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Coleg Y Cymoedd- Ystrad Mynach				
Ystrad Mynach				
Twyn Road				
South Wales CF82 7XR				
Coleg Gwent Apprenticeships				
Risca Road				
Newport	_ ✓			
Gwent				
NP11 7ZA				
Coleg Gwent				
Torfaen Learning Zone , St Davids Road,				
Gwent, NP44 1DF	•			
Tel : 0441495333100				
GATC		~		
14a Taff Business Centre, Tonteg Road, Treforest, nr Cardiff, CF37 5UA	~			
Tel: John Forrest – 01443 841720				
E: info@gasassess.co.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Gower College				
Swansea, Glamorgan, SA2 9EB				
Tel: 01792 284307				
E: info@gowercollegeswansea.ac.uk				
W: www.gowercollegeswansea.ac.uk				
Group Llandrillo Menai		1		
Llandudno Road, Colwyn Bay, Clwyd, LL28 4HZ	v	V		
NPTC Group – Neath Campus		✓		
Dwr-y- Felin Road, Neath, West Glamorgan, SA10 7RF	v			
NPTC Group – Afan Campus		✓		
Afan Campus, Port Talbot, West Glamorgan, SA13 2AL	•			
Pembrokeshire College				
Caradogs Well road, Haverford West				
Pembrokeshire				
Tel: 01437 765247				
Email: m.siggins@pembrokeshire.ac.uk				



Company	Domestic Natural Gas	Metering/ ESP Natural Gas	LPG	Non- Domestic Natural Gas/ LPG
Pembrokeshire College				
Merlins Bridge, Haverford, Pembrokeshire, SA61 1SZ]			
Tel: 01437 752276	_ ✓			
E: energycentre@pembrokeshire.ac.uk				
W: www.pembrokeshire.ac.uk/				
True Tech Training		✓		
Unit B7 & B8, East Point industrail Estate, South Glamorgan, Cardiff, CF3 2GA	\checkmark			
Vulcana Training Ltd				
Marchwiel Centre, Bryn Lane, Wrexham Industrial Estate, Wrexham, LL13 9UT				
Tel: 01978 660300] ✓			
E: admin@vulcana-training.co.uk or sue.peach@vulcana.co.uk]			
W: www.vulcana-training.co.uk				
YTIC Ltd	 ✓ 	~		
Unit 6, Lambourne Crescent, Cardiff Business Park ,				
Llanishen, CF14 5GF				
Tel. 029 207 55880				